From: David Mechurs

Sent: September 13, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Ralph Walton _; Scugog Clerks <clerks@scugog.ca>

Cc: Jim Meng ; David Medhurst
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I Robert Rock <rrock@scugog.ca>

Subject: Delegation Material For File

Dear Ralph Walton:

The following documents are part of our official delegation material/record. Should be added
to the record of public documents re application file and material for review of public and

Councillors:

1. Environmental Compliance Approval, Goreski’s Landing Resort; Ontario Ministry of
Environment, January 31, 2020. For permission upgrade and disposal sanitary sewage to
Lake Scugog - 197,600 Litres/Day discharge

David Medhurst BA, MBA (mp)

EQUUS/SCUGOG Project Director





